



PTO MEETING MINUTES

September 3rd, 2019

Attendance (15)

Shana Bereche, Cami Mitzen, Tina Reitzel, Paulett Greer-Sutton, Rachael Chader, Jen Eskew, Amber Person, Felicia Aguirre, Erika Sandoval, Krista Puruhito, Danielle Stradling, Stacey Rettig, Andrea Spahr, Karyn Lowther, Christy Cuddy

Upcoming Events

- 9/3-9/13 Coin Drive
- 9/18 Pastries with Parents
- 9/23 Chic Fil-A Restaurant Night
- 9/23 Feed My Starving Children
- 9/27 Superhero Day

Treasurer's Report

1. 2018/2019 Income: \$31225; Purchases: \$21420
2. 2019/2020 Current Balance: \$24000; Income: \$3675; Purchases: \$2330

Approved Teacher/Staff Requests (All requested motioned by Jennifer Eskew, motion to approve by Rachael Chader)

1. Arts Package for Field Trips \$1461 (amount to be decided at Student Council Meeting)
2. 3, 6th Grade Classroom Stage: \$280
3. Kindergarten Curriculum Night Art Materials: \$190.64
4. 3rd Grade Teachers' Writing Course: \$194
5. National Spelling Bee Enrollment: \$172.50
6. Carpet for Music Room: \$50 Gift Card
7. Media Mural: \$5000 (amount possibly split with Student Council)

Informal Requests Pending

1. 5th Grade Field Trip Scholarships: Approx \$200-300 per student
2. Music Room Chair Racks: \$1500
3. Grandpa Jerry Supplies: Amount TBD

New Business

1. 2019/2020 Budget: Unanimously approved
2. SAIC Meetings: 2nd Tuesday of every month at 5:00pm – 6:30pm
3. 15% Mesa School District Budget Override: Get out the vote. Ballots appear in the mail October 9th



PTO MEETING MINUTES

September 3rd, 2019

- a. Action Item: Use social media and website to spread the vote. Get in contact with Mesa Schools PAC for signs, flyers, etc
4. Volunteer Sign-ups
 - a. Krista: Advocacy, Arts, Grants, 1st Grade Level Parent, Event Photographer
 - b. Danielle: Grade Level Parent, Carnival
 - c. Unfilled: Balloon Delivery Assistant, Rock Store Volunteer, Spirit Day Helpers, Holiday Shoppe Helpers, Family Night Assistant
5. Request to add Skateland back into the calendar
 - a. Action Item: Board to determine what day is available based on current calendar
6. Local Dentist would like to donate money to our school
 - a. Action item: Board to contact dentist for more information

Next Meeting

October 1st, 2019